This is a decision paper.

TO: 

Members of the Hardin County Board of Education                          

FROM:
            Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE:             July 17, 2025
SUBJECT:       Interagency Agreement between the Department of Juvenile Justice and

the Hardin County Board of Education, acting for Hardin County Day Treatment.


	REQUEST/ISSUE:
	This is a request for the Hardin County Board of Education, acting for Hardin County Day Treatment, to sign the attached Interagency Agreement with the Department of Juvenile Justice. For the Hardin County Schools to provide educational services to this Department of Juvenile Justice facility, the Department of Juvenile Justice is requiring an Interagency Agreement.  This Interagency Agreement must accompany the Memorandum of Agreement with the Kentucky Educational Collaborative of State Agency Children.


	RECOMMENDATION:
	I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education sign the Interagency Agreement between the Department of Juvenile Justice and the Hardin County Board of Education, acting for Hardin County Day Treatment.



	RECOMMENDED MOTION:
	I move the Hardin County Board of Education to sign the Interagency Agreement between the Department of Juvenile Justice and the Hardin County Board of Education, acting for Hardin County Day Treatment.
                 




